
From:   Hilko Brian   

To:   Jose Trevino   
Date:   January 06, 2009

Subject:   FCC file number 0478-EX-PL-2008
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

brian hilko, 06-jan-09:  Outstanding fees on other applications were paid on 19-Dec-08 with the folowing
confirmation recieved via email.

From: paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 4:56 PM
To: Hilko, Brian K.
Subject: Pay.Gov Payment Confirmation

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE.  PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Your transaction has been successfully completed.

Payment Summary

Application Name: Remittance Advice Form 159 Pay.gov Tracking ID: 24V5QAA5 Agency Tracking ID:
1521273

Account Holder Name: Science Applicatons International Corporation Transaction Type: Sale Billing
Address: 10110 Battleview Parkway Billing Address 2: Suite 100
City: Manassas
State/Province: VA
Zip/Postal Code: 20109
Country: USA
Card Type: Visa
Card Number: ************8041
Expiration Date: Oct, 2009
Payment Amount: $487.50
Transaction Date: Dec 19, 2008 4:55:54 PM


